

May 11, 2020

KRISTY LEIGH ROSE
20 CLAXTON CRESCENT
LINDSAY, ON
K9V 0N2

*** Sent via Email ***

Dear KRISTY LEIGH ROSE,

Re: Lot # Block 49 Unit 6, Plan #
2174372 Ontario Ltd.
Tait Crescent, Clarington

Please be informed that Commencement of Construction of your home occurred on the 8th day of May, 2020.

As per the Tarion Addendum, Commencement of Construction is defined as *The commencement of construction of foundation components or elements (such as footings, rafts or piles) for the home.*

Sincerely,

Marianne Baldassarra
Customer Care Coordinator
2174372 Ontario Ltd.
E. & O.E.